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Planning Department Our Ref. SC04/21020 

South Dublin County Council   

County Hall    

Tallaght   

Dublin 24 13th October 2022 

  

 

REGISTER REF.:  SD22A/0081 

 

APPLICANT:   Clondalkin Rugby Football Club Ltd 

 

LOCATION:   Kingswood Farm, Moneenalion Common Lower, Kingswood, Dublin 22 
 

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND TO REQUEST FOR 
CLARIFICATION OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam 
 
We are writing on behalf of our client, Clondalkin Rugby Football Club, in relation to the Planning Application Ref.: 
SD22A/0081, to seek an extension of the time for us to respond to the request Clarification of Additional 
Information (CAI) issued on 27th September 2022 under South Dublin County Council’s Decision Order No. 1214. 
 
The CAI notification notes that:  

“The applicant must submit the further information within six months of the date of the original 
Request for Additional Information. If the information is not received within this period, the Council will 
declare the application withdrawn.” 

 
We are having difficulty re-engaging with some of the various subject matter experts, as they are so busy at the 
moment and, consequently, we are concerned that the time period allowed for receipt of our response will expire.  
 
Therefore, I hereby request that you afford us additional time to respond to the request for Clarification of 
Additional Information.  I believe a further three months will afford us sufficient time to prepare a satisfactory 
response. 
 
I sincerely hope you will facilitate us at this time. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Paul Sexton 
CHARTERED ENGINEER 
FOR SEXTON CONSULTING 


